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TO:  Vedat Gashi, Chairman of the Board of Legislators  
  Sunday Vanderberg, Clerk of the Board of Legislators   
  
FROM: Catherine Parker, Legislator, 7th District 
   
DATE:  March 18, 2024  
  
RE:                AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to 1) convey to the Westchester Joint 

Water Works a  parcel of County property that is currently part of the Westchester 
County Airport and located near the intersection of Tower Road and Purchase Street, in 
order to facilitate the plan to construct and operate a water filtration facility, subject to all 
necessary legal approvals, 2)  accept from Westchester Joint Water Works a parcel 
adjacent to the Airport, and 3) grant to Westchester Joint Water Works an easement 
across Airport property permitting connection to the existing sanitary sewer line on 
Airport property. 

 
 
 
 
Please place the attached proposal, AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to 1) 
convey to the Westchester Joint Water Works a  parcel of County property that is currently part 
of the Westchester County Airport and located near the intersection of Tower Road and 
Purchase Street, in order to facilitate the plan to construct and operate a water filtration facility, 
subject to all necessary legal approvals, 2)  accept from Westchester Joint Water Works a 
parcel adjacent to the Airport, and 3) grant to Westchester Joint Water Works an easement 
across Airport property permitting connection to the existing sanitary sewer line on Airport 
property, on the agenda for the March 18, 2024 meeting of the Westchester County Board of 
Legislators so that it may be referred to the appropriate committees. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CC:  Marcello Figueroa, Legislative Director 
       Dylan Tragni, Chief of Staff 
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